
• Ne4 South Wales Government 
Dflartrnent ?!?!b!I? Affairs and Planning  

Dorin Hart 	 contact: 
Acting Secretary 
Bellingen Multiple Occupancy Action Group 	 Our RuIeroncc: 

595/00998 Cl- 3, CQsuarinn Avenue 
BELLINGEN 	NSW 	2454 	 Your Relerriue: 

J b 

CI 	 Dear MiS Hart 

I refer to your letter of 30 January, 1997 in which you raised a number of issues relating to a 
Development Control Plan for State Environmental Planning Policy 15, - Multiple 

Occupancy. 

Development Control Plans for Local Environmental Plans and Regional Environmental 
Plans are prepared according to the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979. 
There is no provision in the EP&A Act for the making of Development Control Plans for 
Staic Environmental Planning Policies (SF.PPs). 

It is possible for Councils to make and adopt general policies on any matter that Council 
believcs to be important for the local area. Where a council takes this course of action, then 
the situation with such policies is very much a matter for the local council. The status of the 
policy you thention will depend on whether Council has revoked the policy or not. Therefore 
it is appropriate that you discuss the status of this document with Bellingen Shire Council. 

Thank you for your inquiry. I trust this information clarifies this particular issue of the 
making of plans for SEPPs. 

Yours sincerely 

Susan Sky 	 7 
Acting Manager 
Planning and Design Branch 

Governor Macquario Tower 
1 Fairer Place, Sydney 2000 
Box 3927 GPO, Sydney 2001 

Telephone: (02) 9391 2000 
Facsimile: (02) 9391 2111 
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New South Wales Government 
bp,artrnent of Urban Affaks 

1 
Durin lI.iit 

Acting Secretary 
Bellin&en Multipir O:cupancy Action Group 	 Our RetnCC 

595100998 
Cl- 3, Caso anna Avenue 

BELLTNGlN 	NSW 	2454 	 Your REIVIe11Le 

-J 

Deir MS hart 
/ 

I refer to your letter of 30 January, 1997 in which you raiscd a number of issues relutirig to a 

Development Control Plan flu State Environmental Planning Policy 15! - Multiple 

Occupancy 

Development Control Plans for 1.ocal Environmental Plans and Regional Environmental 

Plans are prepared according to the Environriteatal Planning and Assessment Act, 1Q79. 
There is no provision in the EP&A Act for the making of Development Control Plans for 

State Environmental Planning Policies (SFPPS). 

It is pocsihle for Councilc to make and adopt general policie in any matter that Council 
believcb i be important for the local area Where a council t,keM this course of action, then 

the situatio:t with such policies is very much a matter for the local council. The status of the 
policy you mention will depend on hether ('uimcil has revoked the policy or not. Therefore 

it is appropriate tha'. you discuss the ctatus of this document with Bellingen Shire Council, 

Thank you for your inquiry I trust this information chrifies this particular issue of the 

making of plans for SEPPc 

\'ours sincerely 

Susan Shy 
Acting Manager 
Planning and Desi.n Branch 

Governor MacqwEIQ lower 
1 arer Plar.e Sydney 2000 
Bo 3327 GPO. s?dnev 2001 

Telephore (07)93912000 
Fassimite (0219391 2111 



Cl- 3, Casuarkm Avenue, oei(ingeii,NSW 2454 
SELLING EN  
MULTIPLE 	

Tel 066551721 FAX OGC 551888 

OCCUPANCY 	
30 Jarmay 1907 

ACTION 
'' r 

I\ 
('I 

U LY' JL 

c 	Sky 
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of Urban Affairs and Planning 
G}-O Box 3927, Sydney, NSW 2000 

Dear My Sy 

Ru: 1k'elC4Ynr-flL control Plans and SEPP 15 

I n'ycn 4DAG is currently preparing its sutnii ssion on draft SEPP 15. As part Of 
this we need sane clarification from your department on ULPs. 

t'ihen SLPP 15 was in operation, Beilingen Shire introit cc,d a DCP Multiple Occupancy. 

Tfli3 was wordec in such a way by the planner that its e.xistGflCC hinged on SEPP 15. No 

prvi3iCn for MD was made at the time in the shire's LEt', though nDAG 
had always been 

under 

 

the iinprcssion that this would be done. The terntc of the DCP were negociated 
with ,hr,  exictiny multiple occupancy groups and as a result strictly adhered to by 
them Mn seeking , and then after receiving, developicnt consent for Multiple 

Occuppincy. . major feature of this is that the housing density provisions were half 
that alJc,vec! tinder SEPP 15. 

3e1)iri'j' n M.V,G seeks urqentiy your opinion on the folla.ino: 

3.:JJ 9.'lincjen's DCP !4D be automatically 're-actiwd' with the reintrcducticln o 
SLIP 15? 	,. IF 14ZtF 

2. 	Whet plemfllfl9 provisions would be needed to achevc this? 

3. ' 	In) IS rOSSISLE ' wtt would be the iju;lic,tions for housing density of 
." ting b) future MDs in Bellinqen Shire? 

4. 	;te'ide disregarding the historical position of l3eilingcn 

4. 	'sit practical for local COunC As to have DCFs under SEPP lE? 	
IF NGI' 

S. 	wh31: 	uld be t1im administrative steps to rrtkc this so, if DCPs, are fe.' tn I 

eliirjt:cn ri2Afl will be holding a netin9 on REPP 15 an SatUrday 15 February. We 

u1 q?eatly appreciate some clarification on these pothtstfOre UioL date. 

Wi Ui t1i,rth, 

Donn Ilat 	
( 

Actirt'j Secre'. Beilingen MDAG 



PAN-COMMUNITY 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 102, 
NIMBIN 2480 

1150 Paterson Street, 
Byron Bay, 2481 
(F/f) 066-858-648 

13 March 1997 

The Manager, Planning and Design Branch, 
Department of Urban Affairs and Planning, 
GPO,Box 3927, 
Sydney, NSW 2001. 

Attention: Mr. Roger Elliott 

Dear Roger Elliott; 

Re: Review of Draft SEPP-15 Multiple Occupancy of Rural Land 

Notwithstanding our correspondence with the Department over the years we view it as 
possible that the Purdon Report may be seen as a substantive source of information on 
Multiple Occupancy. 

Our Council is most concerned at what we regard as the inappropriate conclusions 
drawn in the Purdon Report and that these conclusions are not taken by Departmental 
Officers as being definitive information about Multiple Occupancies. 

We are so concerned about this that we strongly urge Departmental Officers involved 
in the review and, those who will be attending the scheduled meetings on the I7' and 
18th of March with council planners, councillors and ourselves, to pre-read the 
attached "Analysis and Critique of the Purdon Report" as our Council endorses the 
analysis and findings of this critique. 

Thanking you in anticipation ofyour support to this end. 

Yours sincerely, 

Peter Hamilton 
For Pan Community Counci4 
Multiple Occupancy Review Collective 



PAN-COMMUNITY 
COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 102, 
NIMBIN 2480 

I/SO Paterson Street, 
Byron Bay, 2481 
(Ff1) 066-858-648 

14 March 1997 
The Manager, Planning and Design Bra tic/i, 
Department of Urban Affairs and Planning, 
GPO, Box 3927, 
Sydney, NSW 2001. 

Attention: Mr. Roger Elliott 

Dear Roger Elliott, 

Re: Pan Corn Proposed Interim A mendrnet its to the Draft SEPP-I S 
Multiple Occupancy of Rural Land 

Herewith our proposed interim amendments to the above Policy for the purpose of 
discussion in principle at our meeting on 18th  Marc/i. 

It appears to us that it would be an efficient use of the limited time we will have together to 
narrow down the items to those on winch you seek furt her clarjflcation or consider there to 
be sound planning grounds for their deletion etc. 

We appreciate of course that the final drafting will be carried out by the Parliamentary 
aunsel. This is not of concern at this stage as our aim at the forthcoming meeting is, if 
possible, to reach mutual agreement on a desired outcome. 

Ifyou are able to identify in the attached paper, the most important items from your point 
of view, this could become the basis for the agenda of our meeting. 

Thanking you in anticipation. 

Yours sincerely, 

Peter Hamilton 
For Pan Community council, 

Multiple Occupancy Review Collective 
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NIMBIN 2480 

1150 Paterson Street, 
Byron Bay, 2481 
(F/F) 066-858-648 

13 Marc/i 1997 

The Manager, Planning and Design Branch, 
Department of Urban Affairs and Planning, 
GPO,Box 3927, 
Sydney, NSW 2001. 

Attention: Mr. Roger Elliott 

Dear Roger Elliott, 

Re: Review of Draft SEPP-15 Multiple Occupancy of Rural Land 

Notwithstanding our correspondence with the Department over the years we view it as 
possible that the Purdon Report may be seen as a substantive source of information on 
Multiple Occupancy. 

Our Council is most concerned at what we regard as the inappropriate conclusions 
drawz in the Purdon Report and that these conclusions are not taken by Departmental. 
Officers as being definitive information about Multiple Occupancies. 

We are so concerned about this that we strongly urge Departmental Officers involved 
in the review and, those who will be attending the scheduled meetings on the I " and 

of March with council planners, councillors and ourselves, to pre-read the 
attached "Analysis and Critique of the Purdon Report" as our Council endorses the 
analysis and findings of this critique. 

Thanking you in anticipation ofyour support to this eni 

Yours sincerely, 

Peter Hamilton 
For Pan Community Council, 
Multiple Occupancy Review Collective 
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1150 Paterson Street, 
Byron Bay, 2481 
(Ff1) 066-858-648 

14 March 1997 
The Manager, Planning and Design Branch, 
Department of Urban Affairs and Planning, 
GPO, Box 3927, 
Sydney, NSW 2001. 

Attention: Mr. Roger Elliott 

Dear Roger Elliott, 

Re: Pan Corn Proposed Interim Amendments to the Draft SEPP-15 
Multiple Occupancy of Rural Land 

Herewith our proposed interim amendments to the above Policy for the purpose of 
discussion in principle at our meeting on 18" March. 

It appears to us that it would be an efficient use of the limited time we will have together to 
narrow down the items to those on which you seek further clarWcation or consider there to 
be sound planning grounds for their deletion eté. 

We appreciate of course that the final drafting will be carried out by the Parliamentary 
CounseL This is not of concern at this stage as our aim at the fort hcoming meeting is, if 
possible, to reach mutual agreement on a desired outcome. 

Ifyou are able to identify in the attached paper, the most important itemsfrom your point 
of view, this could become the basis for the agenda of our meeting. 

Thanking you in anticipation. 

Yours sincerely, 

Peter Hamilton 
For Pan Community Council, 

Multiple. Occupancy Review Collective 


